
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Farm Service Agency Employees 
 
FROM: Jonathan Coppess 

Administrator, Farm Service Agency 
 
SUBJECT: Welcome Greeting 
 
DATE:  August 6, 2009 
 
 
FSA Employees, 
 
As I finish my fourth full week on the job, I want to take the opportunity to say hello 
to everyone, introduce myself and share some of my preliminary thoughts on our 
agency and the tasks ahead.  I am honored to be appointed Administrator of the Farm 
Service Agency, and I welcome the opportunity to work with you all in serving 
America’s farmers and ranchers. 
 
By way of introduction, let me share with you the two experiences that helped shape 
my approach to this job. First, I was raised on my family’s farm in Ohio, where my 
father and brother now farm land that has been in my family for seven generations.   
I have tremendous respect and admiration for America’s producers and for this 
agency’s mission to serve them.  Second, working for Senator Ben Nelson of 
Nebraska taught me the value of listening closely to the thoughts, concerns and 
wisdom of the people who are affected by the decisions we make here in 
Washington, D.C. These formative experiences will guide me during my time at 
FSA. 
 
I have a very simple philosophy – “Get the job done, and get it done right.”  Our job 
at FSA is one of service: to the farmers and ranchers who rely on the programs we 
administer; to the members of Congress who have created these programs as a 
contract with the citizens they represent; to the President and Secretary who rely on 
us to carry out our duties fairly and competently; to every taxpayer expecting us to 
be responsible stewards of their tax dollars; and, finally, to each other as we work 
together to accomplish these tasks.  
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